= M Gmail Q rurus suryawan X = % Drag @ @
I_(-EOi@ﬁm.‘ﬂi 20011 ¢ >
= 1553 Fwd: Problem in Article Submission Inbox x & O
* * paramagandi-2018@fk.unair.ac.id <paramagandi-2018 @fk unair ac id> @ Wed,Dec 25,2019, 1:00PM Y 4 :
[ tome ~
»
> Regards,
.. Parama Gandi, MD
Department of Cardiology and Vascular Medicine
» Faculty of Medicine, Universitas Ailangga

Surabaya, Indonesia

Begin forwarded message:

From: i gede <paramagandi-2018@fk unair ac id>

Date: 18 October 2019 20.33.15 GMT+7

To: Indian Journal of Public Health Research & Development <editor.ijphrd@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Problem in Article Submission

Dear honorable Editor of Indian Journal of Public Health Research and Development
Hereby below is attached my revised manuscript based on your guideline mentioned earlier.

Looking forward to hearing from you for the publication feasibility.
Thank you in advance.

Parama Gandi, MD

Department of Cardiclogy and Vascular Medicine
Universitas Airlangga

Surabaya, Indonesia
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Dear honorable Editor of Indian Journal of Public Health Research and Development
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Really need your help at once. Looking forward to hearing from you. Thank you
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with warm regards
“Yours sincerely

Vidya Surwade

Associate Professor, Dr Baba Saheb Ambedkar,Medical College & Hospital
Rohinee,Delhi
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